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Mr. Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>

Re: Summer Interns - DOJ Confirmation
1 message

Jose, Sonu <Sonu_Jose@intuit.com> Mon, Mar 13, 2023 at 8:54 AM
To: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>

Dear Manuj,

 

PFB the candidate details for your reference.

 

1. Mitanshi Garg from CSE
2. Nandini Bajaj from ECE

 

Regards,

Sonu Jose

 

From: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Date: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 at 9:49 AM
To: Jose, Sonu <Sonu_Jose@intuit.com>
Subject: Re: Summer Interns - DOJ Confirmation

This email is from an external sender.

 

Request you to share the names of the summer interns hired so that we can exclude them from other summer
internship process.

Regards
Manuj Sharma
Head, Training and Placement
LNMIIT,Jaipur

 

On Tue, 7 Mar, 2023, 9:34 am Jose, Sonu, <Sonu_Jose@intuit.com> wrote:

Dear Manuj,
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We have 2 summer intern hires from your campus but they bagged the offers through a selection process that we
conducted for the ‘Talent Sprint’ scholars. It won’t be unfair to say they both led us to inviting your campus for the
pooled drive (saying this since we did not have any previous on-campus association) – unfortunately, the pooled
process didn’t yield the results that we were expecting.

 

Warm regards,

Sonu Jose

 

From: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Date: Monday, 6 March 2023 at 4:24 PM
To: Jose, Sonu <Sonu_Jose@intuit.com>
Subject: Re: Summer Interns - DOJ Confirmation

This email is from an external sender.

 

Dear Sonu

 

Do you have any selections from LNMIIT for the summer internship? As per our earlier conversation,
you mentioned that there are no selections.

Thanks & Regards

 

yH5BAEAAAAALAAAAAABAAEAAAIBR
AA7

Manuj Sharma
Training and Placement Officer, 
The LNM Institute of Information
and Technology (LNMIIT)

Rupa ki Nangal, Post-Sumel, Via-
Jamdoli Jaipur-302031

0141-2689015 | 8696792550 |

yH5BAEAAAAALAAAAAABAAEAAAIBRAA7

yH5BAEAAAAALAAAAAABAAEAAAIBRAA7LInkedin
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On Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 4:21 PM Jose, Sonu <Sonu_Jose@intuit.com> wrote:

Dear Prof. Manuj and Team,

 

Greetings from Intuit’s University Recruiting Team!

 

We are currently in the process of completing our batch planning and determining the start date for
our summer interns. To assist us with this, could you kindly provide us with the following information?

 

Course/Branch Even semester
exam end date

Earliest DOJ
possible

Odd semester
start date

Proposed
Internship end

date

       

 

Please note that the minimum internship duration is 8 weeks and maximum is 12 weeks. However, we
would strongly recommend a minimum 10 weeks internship (as opposed to 8 weeks) as it will allow
the intern enough time to settle in and make an impact.

 

Basis your inputs, we shall finalise the joining and exit dates and communicate the same back to you
and the interns.

 

Would be great if this can be closed by Tuesday, 7th March EOD.

 

Regards,

Sonu Jose

University Recruiter, APAC

signature_2362287655
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